
1

CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource

From: Takacs, Michael
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 10:14 AM
To: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource
Cc: Arora, Surinder; McLellan, Judith
Subject: FW: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power 

Plant, Unit 3, RAI 398, Ultimate Heat Sink.
Attachments: RAI 398 7198 response CCNPP.pdf

 
 

From: Takacs, Michael  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 12:35 PM 
To: Wheeler, Larry 
Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; McKenna, Eileen; Segala, John; McLellan, Judith; Hearn, Peter; Arora, Surinder 
Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI 398, 
Ultimate Heat Sink. 
 
Larry, 
 
UniStar’s letter with ADAMs ML13311A100 dated November 5, 2013, provides a response to RAI 398-7198, 
question 09.02.05-32. The response also includes a markup of the proposed changes to the applicable 
sections of the COLA. 
 
Please review the RAI response and the associated COLA changes and appropriately status the question in 
eRAI system. 
 
The response can be accessed by link below: 
 
Open ADAMS P8 Package(Response to Request for Additional Information for the Calvert Cliffs 
Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, RAI 398, Ultimate Heat Sink.) 
 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike Takacs 
Bell Bend Lead Project Manager, Licensing Branch 1 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-7871 
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